
From:
To: A303 Stonehenge
Subject: Re: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)
Date: 20 June 2019 23:03:35

I and all right minded UK citizens are totally
against further desecration 
of a sacred national monument
This absolutely must not be allowed to pass

Yours sincerely
Shan Barclay

BaHonsPhil PGCE
UK citizen 0ver 60 years
and one who has visited Stonehenge
sevearl times in the past.
These stones are incredibly valuable
and must not be sacrificed on the altar
of 
Neo Capitalism
No way

On Thursday, 20 June 2019, 11:18:17 BST, A303 Stonehenge
<A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> wrote:

A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)

 

Dear Sir/ Madam

 

Planning Act 2008 – Section 89 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination
Procedure) Rules 2010 – Rule 8(3) and Rule 17

 

Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down

 

Notification of Procedural Decision to vary the Examination Timetable

Your reference: 20020141

                          

Please be advised that the Examining Authority has made a Procedural Decision to vary
the Examination Timetable in order to assist the examination of proposed changes to
the draft Development Consent Order and the draft Detailed Archaeological Mitigation



Event Date Time Venue
Issue Specific Hearing 1 – Draft DCO 4 June 2019 10.00am

City Hall

Malthouse Lane

Salisbury

SP2 7TU

Issue Specific Hearing 2 – Heritage etc 5/6 June 2019 10.00am
Issue Specific Hearing 3 –
Landscape/visual etc

7 June 2019 10.00am

Issue Specific Hearing 4 –
Water/geology etc

11 June 2019 10.00am

Issue Specific Hearing 5 –
Noise/vibration etc

12 June 2019 10.00am

Issue Specific Hearing 6 –
Traffic/transport

13 June 2019 10.00am

Issue Specific Hearing 7 – Biodiversity
etc

14 June 2019 10.00am

Compulsory Acquisition Hearing 1 9/10 July 2019 10.00am

Accompanied Site Inspection 2 29 August
2019 8.00am

Meeting place:

Stonehenge Visitor
Centre

Salisbury

SP4 7DE

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate

No matter what happens
this application must be turned down immediately
it is most definitely
not
in the public interest

On Tuesday, 7 May 2019, 13:38:10 BST, A303 Stonehenge
<A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> wrote:

Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 – Rule
13 and Rule 16

Application by Highways England for an order granting development consent for the A303
Amesbury to Berwick Down

Notification of hearings and Accompanied Site Inspection

Dear Sir/ Madam                

20020141     

Please be advised that the hearings summarised in the table below will be held between 3 and 7
June 2019. Registration for these events before the dates established is essential. For more
information and details about how and by when to register, please visit this link:

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR010025-000676   

You can also view this notification on the project page of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-west/a303-stonehenge/?
ipcsection=docs

If you do not have access to the internet or are unable to visit public facilities, for example a local
library, please contact us using the details below and a member of the Case Team will be able to
provide you with the relevant details.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/help/privacy-and-cookie/
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR010025-000676
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-west/a303-stonehenge/?ipcsection=docs
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-west/a303-stonehenge/?ipcsection=docs


From:
To: A303 Stonehenge
Subject: Re: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)
Date: 09 May 2019 18:16:33

I call that a hatchet operation
deliberately making it ver difficult for people to object
this is illegal, immoral and wrong
please think again immediately

On Thursday, 9 May 2019, 10:23:15 BST, A303 Stonehenge
<A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Sir/ Madam

 

Thank you for your email.

 

We now have two emails providing representations (attached). I can either collate these into one
submission as they are or you can re-submit them in one representation yourself. Please forward
your submission as soon as possible as the deadline for Written Submissions elapsed on 3 May
2019; discretion will need to be used to accept any submissions after this deadline.

 

Alternatively, you may wish to attend an Open Floor Hearing (OFHs) and give oral representations.
The sessions scheduled for later this month are as follows:

 

22 May 2019 – 10am (daytime session) and 7pm (evening session)

23 May 2019 – 10am (daytime session) and 7pm (evening session)

 

All the sessions are at the City Hall, Malthouse Lane, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP2 7TU and seating
will be available half an hour before the start of each session. If you wish to attend one of these
sessions, please confirm which session and you will be added to the list of confirmed speakers.
Please note that OFHs have a community focus and are conducted in an informal manner. Each
confirmed speaker will be allocated between 3 – 5 minutes to address the Examining Authority.

 

I look forward to hearing from you on this matter. If you wish to discuss this matter further please
contact a member of the case team on the details below.

 

Kind regards

 

A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down Case Team

 

National Infrastructure Planning



National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN

Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: A303stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

 

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

 

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate

 

 

 

From: shan barclay  
Sent: 07 May 2019 22:07
To: A303 Stonehenge <A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
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

mailto:manstonairport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
http://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/help/privacy-and-cookie/
mailto:A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk


Please do not hesitate to contact the Planning Inspectorate’s Case Team if you require any further
information.

Yours faithfully

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

Once again this must never be allowed
to be passed
The nature of England rests on this

On Wednesday, 8 May 2019, 13:46:35 BST, A303 Stonehenge
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

*Correction Notice*                  

Please be advised that the hearings summarised in the table below will be held between 4 and 14
June 2019 and the Accompanied Site Inspection 2 held on 29 August 2019. Our previous notification
incorrectly stated these events would be be held between 3 and 7 June 2019. Registration for these
events before the dates established is essential. For more information and details about how and
by when to register, please visit this link:

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
Subject: Re: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025) *Correction Notice*
Date: 08 May 2019 19:07:39

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
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